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Dear Honorable Board,
 
In Paper 11 of IPR2020-00459, the Board instructed the Parties to “notify the
Board of any decision by the district court that significantly impacts the
litigation schedule.” On June 30, 2020, after Petitioners filed their reply in this
proceeding, the District Court for the Western District of Texas moved the trial
date from March 22, 2021, to June 28, 2021.
 
Petitioners respectfully request what procedure the Board would like
Petitioners to follow to file the notice of schedule change from the district court
in this proceeding.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
James M. Heintz 
Partner

                

                DLA Piper LLP (US)              
                11911 Freedom Dr., Suite 300
                Reston, VA 20190
                T +1 703.773.4148 
                F +1 703.773.5008 
                E jim.heintz@dlapiper.com

 

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy
all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you. 
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